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Ruth Nettles 
__- -- 

From: Ann Bassett [abassett@lawfla.com] 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: Docket No. 050863-TP 

Attachments: 2008-03-31, 050863, dPi's Request for Oral Argument.pdf 

Monday, March 31,2008 4:21 PM 

The person responsible for this electronic filing is: 

Norman H. Horton, Jr. 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 
P.O. Box 15579 
Tallahassee, FL 32317 

nhorton@lawfla.com 
(850) 222-0720 

Docket No. 050863-TP - Complaint by DPI-Teleconnect, L.L.C. against BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. for dispute arising 
under interconnection agreement 
This filing is being made on behalf of dPi Teleconnect, L.L.C. 

Total Number of Pages is 3 
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Ann Bassett 
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A. 
2618 Centennial Place (32308) 
P.O. Box 15579 
Tallahassee, FL 32317 
Direct Phone: 850-201-5225 
Fax No. 850-224-4359 
Email Address: <abassett@lawfla .com > 
Web Address: < w w .  bwflazcam > 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In Re: Complaint by DPI-Teleconnect, L.L.C. ) 
against BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. ) 
for dispute arising under interconnection ) 
agreement ) 

Docket No. 050863-TP 
Filed: March 3 1,2008 
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REOUEST FOR ORAL ARGUMENT 

COMES NOW dPi Teleconnect, L.L.C. (“dPi) through undersigned counsel and pursuant 

to Rule 25-22.0022, Florida Administrative Code, requests oral argument on this Motion for 

Reconsideration filed in this docket. As basis, dPi states: 

1. dPi has filed a Motion for Reconsideration of Order No. PSC-08-0209-PCO-TP 

issued by the Prehearing Officer March 28, 2008. The Order denied dPi’s Motion to file 

Supplemental Testimony and Additional Direct. 

2. Oral argument is appropriate and beneficial to the panel as to date only the 

Prehearing Officer has had the Motion for review and oral argument would afford the parties an 

opportunity to summarize their positions for the panel. Oral argument will also be helpful due to 

the short time between the submission of the motion and the hearing. 
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Respectfully Submitted, 

Foster Malish & Cowan, LLP 
1403 West Sixth Street 
Austin, Texas 78703 
Phone: (5 12) 476-8591 
Fax: (512) 477-8657 
chrismalish@,fostermalish.com 

and 

261 8 Centennial Place 
Tallahassee, Florida 32308 
850-425-5203 (telephone) 
850-558-0664 (facsimile) 
nhorton@,lawfla.com 

Attorneys for dPi Teleconnect, LLC 
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CERTTFTCATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been served on the 
following parties by Electronic Mail and U S .  Mail this 3 1’’ day of March, 2008. 

Lee Eng Tan, Esq. 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

J. Phillip Carver, Sr. Attorney 
AT&T Southeast 
675 West Peachtree Street, Suite 4300 
Atlanta, Georgia 30375 

Manuel A. Gurdian, Attorney 
c/o Mr. Gregory Follensbee 
AT&T Florida Inc. 
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400 
Tallahassee, FL 32303-1 556 


